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From: DasSilva, Carolyn
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 3:50 PM
To: 'US Journal Permissions'
Subject: RE: permission request for table in article

Thank you VERY much and for your quick reply.

CAROLYN DA SILVA, PT, DSc
713-794-2087
cdasilva@twu.edu
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From: US Journal Permissions [mailto:USJournalPermissions@taylorandfrancis.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 3:48 PM

To: DaSilva, Carolyn <cdasilva@twu.edu>

Subject: RE: permission request for table in article

Dear Ms. DaSilva,
We appreciate your author reuse query.

As author, you retain the right to reuse your original work, in whole or in part, in a new publication that you are primary
author or editor of.

For entire articles, you may use your Accepted Author Manuscript, or a link to your Version of Record (published
version) as stated in the Taylor & Francis Author Reuse Guide:
https://authorservices.taylorandfrancis.com/sharing-your-work/

Please provide the full acknowledgment of your original work in your new publication.
This retained right is for non-commercial use only, that is, you are not to receive a large remuneration other than a small
royalty payment for the work.

Thank you for contacting us.

Mary Ann Muller — Permissions Coordinator, US Journals Division

My Work Schedule is Tuesday, Wednesday, and Friday.

Find digital versions of our articles on: www.tandfonline.com to use RightsLink, our online permissions

web page, for immediate processing of your permission request.



Please Note: Permissions requests for US journals may take up to three weeks for processing due to

demand.

Taylor & Francis Group
an informa business
530 Walnut Street — 8™ floor
Philadelphia | PA | 19106 | United States of America

Direct line; 215-606-4334
Main Office: 215 625 8900, ext. 14334

maryann.muller@taylorandfrancis.com
www.taylorandfrancisgroup.com
www.tandfonline.com

This electronic message and all contents transmitted with it are confidential and may be privileged. They are intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this message or taking any action in reliance on the contents of it is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this electronic message in error, please destroy it immediately, and notify the sender

Informa Group pic | Registered in England & Wales No. 3099067 5 Howick Place, London, SW1P 1WG

From: DaSilva, Carolyn [mailto:cdasilva@twu.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 4:24 PM

To: US Journal Permissions <USJournalPermissions@taylorandfrancis.com>
Subject: FW: permission request for table in article

From: DaSilva, Carolyn

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 2:53 PM

To: 'permissionrequest@tandf.co.uk' <permissionrequest@tandf.co.uk>
Subject: permission request for table in article

I went through the Right Link website, but | did not see how to make the type of request | am desiring.

I am the primary author of “Whole body vibration on people with sequelae of polio” published in Physiotherapy Theory
and Practice, on line March 29, 2018. | am wishing to re-use ~ 1/3 of Table 2 from this article for a new work on methods
with whole body vibration to display “representative results” in a new open access journal. | am hoping that me using
only part of 1 table from my article in a new article by me will qualify for the SO license, of course crediting the original
source of the table and stating that it was modified from the original.

When | went through the on-line site, $472 came up as the quick price. Please advise. Thank you,

CAROLYN DA SILVA, PT, DSc

Board Certified Neurologic Clinical Specialist
Professor & Coordinator of Entry Level Studies
School of Physical Therapy

Texas Woman's University

6700 Fannin Street

Houston, TX 77030-2343

P.: 713-794-2087 | F: 713-794-2071



